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OFFICIAL 
 

From:    
Sent: Friday, 30 May 2025 1:17 PM 
To:  @agr.org.au 
Cc:   ; Minister.wells  
Subject: FW: Congratulations/Meeting sought [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
 

OFFICIAL 
 

 
Good morning, 
 
On behalf of Hon. Anika Wells MP, Minister for Communications and Minister for Sport, Federal Member for Lilley, 
thank you for your vote of congratulations, and your invitation to meet. 

 
Minister Wells has received a large volume of invitations since her apppointment. Your request will be considered in 
due course, and a response will be forthcoming. We appreciate your patience during the transition into the new 
portfolio. 
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I acknowledge that I live and work on the lands of the Wurundjeri People of the Kulin Nation. I pay 
my respects to Elders past, present and emerging. 

 

 
 
"Important: This transmission is intended only for the use of the addressee and may contain confidential or legally 
privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, you are notified that any use or dissemination of this 
communication is strictly prohibited. If you receive this transmission in error please notify the author immediately 
and delete all copies of this transmission." 
 

 

OFFICIAL 
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C/- Our Community House 
552 Victoria St, Wurundjeri Country 

North Melbourne, VIC 3051 
(03) 9999 7372

info@agr.org.au
www.agr.org.au

ABN: 14 829 021 950 

16 May 2025 

The Hon Anika Wells MP  
Minister for Communications, Minister for Sport 
Anika.Wells.MP@aph.gov.au 

Dear Minister 

Re: Congratulations and seeking meeting 

The Alliance for Gambling Reform would like to sincerely congratulate you on your re-election and 
your subsequent appointment to the position of Communications Minister, in addition to your 
ongoing role as Minister for Sport.  

As you will know, the Alliance for Gambling Reform has been asking the Government to 
implement all 31 recommendations of the Murphy Report since its release in June 2023. We have 
had discussions with the previous Minister for Communications, her office and the Department on 
the matter, along with the Prime Minister.  

We see your appointment to both Sport and Communications as a unique opportunity for you to 
engage with all major stakeholders and lead discussions on solutions that ensure the Australian 
Government is taking further positive and concrete steps to prevent gambling harm and 
honouring the passionate work of Peta Murphy MP. 

As Chair of the Inquiry into Gambling Harm, Ms Murphy saw the faces and heard the stories of the 
many brave individuals that told the Government about their experiences of gambling harm and of 
feeling that they couldn’t escape the predatory nature of the industry.  

But it’s not just those who’ve gambled who feel they can’t escape the odds and the ads – polling in 
March this year showed 76% of Australian’s want the total ad ban recommended by the Inquiry.  

Recent economic analysis showed that Australian households are now spending more on gambling 
than on utilities. The average yearly loss per adult to gambling in Australia is over $1500 and has 
increased by 18.2% on pre-covid levels, outstripping the growth in the cost of housing and utilities.  

The Alliance is keen to meet with you as soon as practicable, to ensure that you have an in depth 
understanding of our views and eagerness to continue to engage with you as this issue progresses.  

Yours Sincerely 

Martin Thomas Rev Tim Costello 
CEO     Chief Advocate 

@agr.org.au @agr.org.au 
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OFFICIAL 
 

From: Howard, Jeff  
Sent: Wednesday, 28 May 2025 4:42 PM 
To: Minister.wells  
Cc:    
Subject: Letter to The Hon Anika Wells MP 
 
Dear Minister Wells,  
 
Congratulations on your recent appointment. 
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As outlined in the attached letter, I look forward to working with you on the important issues concerning our industry. 
 
I hope to meet with you at a suitable time in the near future. 
 
Regards,  
Jeff 
 
 

 
Jeff Howard 
Managing Director & Chief Executive Officer 

T +61 2  

 

Seven West Media Limited 
8 Central Avenue, Eveleigh NSW 2015 Australia 
PO Box 7077, Alexandria NSW 2015 Australia  

 

 
‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐ Important Notice This message and its attachments are 
confidential and may contain information which is protected by copyright. It is intended solely for the named 
addressee. If you are not the authorised recipient (or responsible for delivery of the message to the authorised 
recipient), you must not use, disclose, print, copy or deliver this message or its attachments to anyone. If you receive 
this email in error, please contact the sender immediately and permanently delete this message and its attachments 
from your system. Any content of this message and its attachments that does not relate to the official business of 
Seven West Media Limited or its subsidiaries must be taken not to have been sent or endorsed by any of them. No 
representation is made that this email or its attachments are without defect or that the contents express views 
other than those of the sender. ‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐  
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OFFICIAL 
 

From:    
Sent: Tuesday, 3 June 2025 3:50 PM 
To: Minister.wells  
Cc:    
Subject: FW: Correspondence from Nine Entertainment Co. CEO [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
 

OFFICIAL 
 

 
For corro response please. 
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the sender immediately by return e-mail or telephone and delete all copies. Nine Group does not guarantee the accuracy or completeness of any information 
contained in this e-mail or attached files. Internet communications are not secure, therefore Nine Group does not accept legal responsibility for the contents 
of this message or attached files. 
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3rd June, 2025 
 
 
Dear Minister Wells,  
 

On behalf of Nine Entertainment Co., please accept my sincere congratulations on both the 
Government's emphatic election victory and your expanded role as Minister for 
Communications and Sport. 

I deeply value your consistent engagement and support for Nine during the Government's 
first term, and I look forward to working closely with you in your dual portfolios over the next 
three years. 

For your reference, I have attached a more detailed letter  
 detailing the broader policy issues and outlining the breadth and depth of 

Nine’s connection with the Australian people. You will find that many of these policies directly 
align with your new responsibilities. 

Specifically, we urge that your attention turn to the critical need for anti-siphoning rules to 
encompass both free broadcasting and free streaming rights. The rules need to reflect and 
protect the choices more of our audiences are now making to stream our sports coverage on 
9Now. Protecting the ability of Australians to freely watch major sporting events like the State 
of Origin or the Australian Open, regardless of their aerial access, is paramount. 

In the immediate weeks ahead, we are keen to collaborate with you and the Assistant 
Treasurer to swiftly finalise the News Bargaining Incentive. 

At Nine, we hold a fundamental belief in the important role Australian-owned media plays in 
our democratic nation.  

 
 

 Nine’s election night 
coverage drew almost 20 million views across our full range of assets. 

Once again, congratulations on your election success and Ministerial appointments. My 
office will be in touch shortly to arrange a convenient time for us to meet. 

Yours Sincerely 

Matt Stanton 
CEO 
Nine Entertainment Co. 

 
nineforbrands.com.au  ABN: 60 122 203 892 
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Contact for your office: 
James Boyce 
Director, Regulatory, Public Affairs & Communications 

 
@nine.com.au 

 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 

 

 
nineforbrands.com.au  ABN: 60 122 203 892 
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3rd June, 2025 
 

Dear Minister Wells, 

On behalf of Nine Entertainment Co. (Nine), I extend our sincere congratulations on your 
successful election to the Australian Parliament. Representing your electorate and 
contributing to our nation's future is a significant honour. 

I’m sure you’d agree that a thriving democracy relies on a strong, independent Australian 
media sector, and no other media company invests more in Australian journalism, premium 
Australian content, and major cultural and sporting moments than Nine. It is core to our 
purpose that ‘Australia Belongs Here’ – underpinned by the fact that more than 20 million 
Australians trust and engage with our platforms every single month.  

We are Australia’s number one free streaming platform (9Now) and the top-rated 
free-to-air broadcaster (9Network). Our subscription streaming service, Stan, reaches 2.3 
million local subscribers. Our talk radio network is home to the number one stations in 
key markets, including 3AW Melbourne and 2GB Sydney, alongside the popular 4BC 
Brisbane and 6PR Perth. Our publishing mastheads, The Australian Financial Review, 
The Age, and The Sydney Morning Herald, are the most read in the country, renowned 
for breaking news and award-winning journalism that engages over 1.8 million registered 
users. 

Nine’s audience reach in the recent election only further underlines the importance of our 
investment in local news for so many Australians. During the campaign, 3.3 million people 
read our expert political coverage and analysis across our mastheads, while pivotal 
moments like the Great Debate saw 2.4 million Australians tune in to learn more about 
the leaders, the parties and their policies. Overall, Nine’s election night coverage reached 
a total TV audience of 4.7 million and drew almost 20 million views across our full range 
of assets. 

Australians turn to Nine for the iconic sporting events, from the Olympic Games Paris 2024, 
to the Australian Open, NRL, State of Origin, Melbourne Cup Carnival and the recently 
announced Men and Women’s Rugby World Cups.  

No media company invests so extensively in local content compared to Nine. It underscores 
our dedication to Australian storytelling and culture in all of its forms. The Block and 
Married at First Sight have become national pastimes, while our premium Australian 
dramas such as Black Snow, Scrublands and Bump are critically acclaimed.  

The Australian Parliament has long recognised the value of a strong local media sector and 
the need to nurture and protect it, but never has there been more at stake than now.   

The disruption of the local media sector by global tech, streaming, and social media giants 
demands urgent attention. Unlike for Nine, their core interests are not Australian. Their lack 
of accountability and disregard for fair competition and commercial practices have negative 

 
nineforbrands.com.au  ABN: 60 122 203 892 
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consequences for our society, our culture and our economy that this Parliament and 
Government must address decisively. 

In the short term, these must include action on: 

1. News Media Bargaining Incentive: Timely finalisation of the News Bargaining
Incentive for fair compensation for Australian journalism.

2. Ex ante framework: Implementation of the proposed ex ante framework to address
anti-competitive adtech platforms.

3. Anti-siphoning reform: Genuine anti-siphoning reform ensuring free access to the
listed major sports for all Australians, including the growing cohort of audiences that
don’t or can’t watch their free TV via an aerial but instead watch via a live stream.

4. Commercial Broadcasting Tax (CBT): We welcome Minister Rowland’s suspension 
of the Commercial Broadcasting Tax (CBT) – the world's highest for broadcasters –
however, this temporary measure must lead to its permanent removal. This
regressive tax diverts millions that could be better invested in Australian content,
journalism, and our platforms.

Nine is committed to supporting the government in achieving these vital public policy 
outcomes, ensuring the continued strength of Australian media and its contribution to our 
democracy. 

We welcome the opportunity to discuss these matters with you further and if we can assist in 
any way then please contact us directly using the details below. 

Once again, please accept our warmest congratulations on your election. We wish you every 
success for a productive and impactful parliamentary term ahead. 

Sincerely, 

Matt Stanton 
Chief Executive Officer 
Nine Entertainment Co. 

James Boyce 
Director of Regulatory, Public Affairs and Communications 
Email: @nine.com.au 
Mobile: 

nineforbrands.com.au  ABN: 60 122 203 892 
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Please let me know if there is anything we can do to assist in helping to resolve this as quickly as possible. We are 
already receiving inbound inquiry from affected audiences and expect this will ramp up significantly when we get to 
the weekend (with Brisbane playing Port Adelaide in the AFL on Saturday!). 
 
Kind regards 
 
 
Jeff Howard 

Managing Director & CEO 

M  

 

Seven West Media Limited 
8 Central Avenue, Eveleigh NSW 2015 Australia 
PO Box 7077, Alexandria NSW 2015 Australia  
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